
From: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:03 PM 
To: 'Justin Capone'  General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry about San Mateo General Plan Timeline 
 
Hi Justin, 
 
Thank you for reaching out about the General Plan.  We are working with the consultants to update 
information on the website and will include the project timeline.  We will send out an eblast once the 
changes are made.  If you have not already signed up for email updates on the StriveSanMateo.org 
website, we encourage you to do that. 
 
Thanks, 
General Plan Team 
 
 
From: Justin Capone   
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:24 PM 
To: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org> 
Subject: Inquiry about San Mateo General Plan Timeline 
 
Hello, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. I'm reaching out to ask about San Mateo's current status on developing 
its General Plan and EIR. I visited the Strive San Mateo website but saw that the timeline is not updated. 
Are there any future meetings in 2021 to be held? Are you taking public comment anymore? I'm hoping 
you can provide some clarity, as Save The Bay is interested in mapping Bay Area cities' General Plan 
progress.  
 
Best, 
 
Justin Capone 
Public Policy Fellow, Save The Bay 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

 
www.saveSFbay.org | @saveSFbay 
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